MEMORANDUM May 18, 2004

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

The Honorable Chair and Members of Th
County, Florida

chool Board of Miami-Dade

Merrett R. Stierheim, Superintendent o
WITHDRAWAL OF AGENDA ITEM E-33 — BID AWARD
PROJECT NO. A0834

DESIGN-BUILD

MIDDLE LEARNING CENTER (MLC) ADDITION
LINDA LENTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

14312 NE 2 COURT, MIAMI, FLORIDA

The attached agenda item is being withdrawn from the May 19, 2004 agenda, for two
reasons: 1) there has been a bid protest filed, which requires resolution prior to Board
action, and 2) the bids received need further review for compliance with the state
mandated maximum cost per student station cap.

MRS:aj
M1770

Afttachment

cc:  Superintendent’s Executive Staff
School Board Attorney
Mr. J. E. Surash
Ms. Ana Rijo-Conde



Office of Superintendent of Schools May 5, 2004
Board Meeting of May 19, 2004

Business Operations
J.E. Surash, P.E., Chief Business Officer

SUBJECT: BID AWARD
PROJECT NO. A0834°
DESIGN-BUILD
MIDDLE LEARNING CENTER (MLC) ADDITION
LINDA LENTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
14312 NE 2 COURT, MIAMI, FLORIDA

COMMITTEE:  FACILITIES MANAGEMENT
Bids were received April 27, 2004 and are presently being analyzed.
The bid recommendation will be presented to Board Members, the Recording

Secretary to the Board and placed on file in the Citizen Information Center
prior to the meeting of May 19, 2004.

Ao ITEM WITHDRAWN
o (05/18/64) :

E-33




